No. 2360| k- #aw%ﬁ—;.
To,

The Divisional Forest Officer
Forest Division Kaushambi

Date:30-10-2023

Subject: Proposed Protected Forest Land to be diverted for Construction of 4-lane green
field highway from Km. 49.155 to Km. 74.700 (Singraur Uparhar to Baranpur Kadipur Ichauli)
Crossing on NH-731A on Hybrid Annuity Mode in District:- Kaushambi. (Online Proposal No:

FP/UP/ROAD/153349/2022)

Reference: Office of Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change, Integrated Regional
Office, Lucknow, Letter no. 88/UP/06/32/2023/F.C./313, dated 24.08.2023.

Respected Sir,

Sr. No.

Query Reply

1 Revised KML file needs to be provided to | Revised KML File has been uploaded on Parivesh portal
support the reply of EDS dated 08.06.2023 of | and also submitted with this letter.
query at S.No.2.

2 As per the previous query SL No.-lll regarding | Adjacent SOI toposheet (63G/6) of the area proposed

uploading of SOI toposheet on the portal is | for diversion has been uploaded on Parivesh Portal.
still not resolved. Adjacent SOl toposheet -
(63G/6) of the area proposed for diversion
also needs to be uploaded on PARIVESH
portal for complete depiction of complete
alignment.

3 Alternate area needs to be proposed for CA. | Revised CA Digital Map, KML File, Toposheet and
Accordingly, KML file of revised CA area and | related documents has been attached.
all related documents needs to be uploaded
on PARIVESH Portal.

4 User agency/ DFO needs to certify that the | National Highways Division, UP PWD, Prayagraj

road was constructed prior to 1980.

certifies that the road was constructed prior to 1980
and the certificate of which is also enclosed with this
compliance for your perusal.

S

(Authofized)Signatory)

U.P. PWD Prayagraj



